Public Document Pack

Havering

ALTBERTYR LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

THE DINER
AGENDA
Tuesday Council Chamber -
10.30 am 26 June 2012 Town Hall

Members 3: Quorum 2
COUNCILLORS:

Peter Gardner (Chairman)
Linda Van den Hende
Frederick Thompson

For information about the meeting please contact:
Grant Soderberg - 01708433091
grant.soderberg@havering.gov.uk




Licensing Sub-Committee, 26 June 2012

AGENDA ITEMS

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE
MEMBERS

(if any) - receive

2 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS
Members are invited to declare any interest in any of the item on the agenda at this
point of the meeting. Members may still declare an interest in an item at any time prior
to the consideration of the matter.

3 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENT

The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other
events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation.

4 REPORT OF THE CLERK (Pages 1 - 6)
5 REPORT OF THE LICENSING OFFICER (Pages 7 - 32)
Application for a premises licence under s.17 of the Licensing Act 2003
lan Buckmaster

Committee Administration & Member Support
Manager



_ Agenda ltem 4
&¢ Havering

e LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

26 June 2012

Subject Heading: Procedure for the Hearing: Licensing
Act 2003

Report Author and contact details: Grant Soderberg (01708) 433091
e-mail: grant.soderberg@havering.gov.uk

Members are advised that, when considering application for a premises licence,
the following options are available to them by virtue of the Licensing Act 2003, Part
3, section 35, paragraphs 3 and 4:

"Where relevant representations are made, the authority must

(a) hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant and
each person who has made such representations agree that a hearing is
unnecessary, and

(b) having regard to the representations, take such steps as it considers
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

The steps are:
a) modify the conditions of the licence
b) reject the whole or part of the application

and for this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them
is altered or omitted or any new condition is added."

The Sub-Committee will also wish to note that, if none of these steps is required,
the application must be granted.

Assuming that the Sub-Committee is satisfied that a hearing is required, then the
following procedural steps are recommended. The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 will govern the arrangements for the hearing of the application
now under consideration. This report accords with the requirements of that Act and
the Regulations, and in particular Regulations 21-25 (procedure at the hearing).

Page 1



1. Membership of the Sub-Committee:

1.1 The Sub-Committee comprises three members of the Licensing Committee,
with a quorum of two members. Unless there are objections, in the
absence of three members, the hearing shall proceed with the quorum
of two.

1.2 A members of the Licensing Committee will be excluded from hearing an

application where he or she:

1.2.1 has considered an application in respect of the premises in the
previous 12 months as a Member of the Regulatory Services
Committee; or

1.2.2 is a Ward Councillor for the Ward in which the premises, subject to
the application, are located; or

1.2.3 is a Ward Councillor for a Ward which is likely to be affected by the
application or;

1.2.4 has a personal interest in the application.

2. Roles of other participants:

2.1 The Legal Advisor is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Legal Advisor
is to provide legal advice relating to the application and submissions.

2.2  The Clerk is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Clerk is to record the
hearing and the decisions of the Sub-Committee, and ensure efficient
administration

3. Representation validation meeting:

3.1 Prior to this hearing, the Sub-Committee Chairman will have met the Legal
Advisor and/or Clerk to determine whether further clarification is required of
any issues contained in the application or any representation.

3.2  During this preliminary meeting no decision will have been made or
discussion held regarding the substantive merits of the application or
representations.

4. Location and facilities:

4.1  All hearings will be heard at the Havering Town Hall unless otherwise
directed.

4.2 Interpreters will be provided by the Council on request, provided notice is
given at least five working days before the hearing.

5. Notification of attendance:
5.1 The Chairman will enquire of the parties who is in attendance and the

parties will indicate their names (and, where relevant, whom they represent).
A register will be circulated before the commencement of the hearing on

Page 2



which the applicant, his/her advisers and companions and all interested
parties (and/or their representatives) will be asked to record their
attendance.

6. Procedural matters:

6.1

6.2

Prior to the commencement of the hearing, the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will orally inform the parties whether their applications to have
certain people attend the hearing (e.g. withesses) have been granted or
refused. Note this relates to people other than those attending on behalf of a
party in the capacity as a representative of the party.

Prior to the commencement of the hearing the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing. This will
normally be as follows:

Introduction of the application:

The Licensing officer will outline:

e details of the application and relevant representations received from the
parties;

e relevant legislation ;

e relevant Licensing Policy; and

e the time limit in which the Council must reach a determination.

Documentary evidence:

e Documentary or other information in support of applications,
representations or notices should be provided to the Clerk of the Sub-
Committee at least 7 clear working days before the hearing. If this
information is produced at the hearing it will only be taken into account
by the Sub-Committee if the Sub-Committee and all the parties consent
to its submission. Permission to have this information included in the
hearing should be requested at the beginning of the hearing before any
oral submissions have been made.

e Statements made by people in support of a party’s representation who
are not present at the hearing, must be signed by the maker, dated and
witnessed by another person. The statement must also contain the
witness’s full name and occupation.

Representations:

e The chairman will invite each of the parties at the hearing or their
representative sequentially to address the Sub-Committee and call any
person/s to whom permission has been granted to appear. Each party
will be allowed a maximum period of 10 minutes in which to address the
Sub-Committee and call persons on his/her behalf.

Page 3



e This 10 minute period is where each party has the opportunity to orally
address the Sub-Committee and clarify any points in which the Sub-
Committee has sought clarification prior to the hearing. This 10 minute
period should be uninterrupted unless a member of the Sub-Committee
or Legal Advisor considers that the speaker is making submissions that
are irrelevant, frivolous or vexatious.

e Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of any party, at any
time during the proceedings. Time taken in dealing with a Member's
question will not be taken into account in determining the length of time
available to the party in question to make their representation.

The sequence in which each of the parties will be invited to address the

Sub-Committee will normally be in the order of:

the Chief Officer of Police;

the Fire Authority;

the Health and Safety at Work Enforcing Authority;

the Local Planning Authority;

the Local environmental Health Authority;

the Local Weights and Measures Authority;

the Authority Responsible for the Protection of Children from Harm;

a navigation or other authority responsible for waterways; and

any other party that has submitted representations in respect of the

application, certificate, notice or other matter appearing before the

Sub-Committee;

e the party that has submitted the application, certificate, notice or
other matter appearing before the Sub-Committee.

At the discretion of the Sub-Committee the above order may be varied.
Cross-Examination:

Where witnesses have been permitted by the Sub-Committee to speak at
the hearing on behalf of a party, permission must be sought from the Sub-
Committee before another party can ask the witness questions. This
process of questioning is normally referred to as cross-examination. The
Sub-Committee will allow cross-examination only where it is necessary to
assist it in considering the representations or application.

Relevance:

Information submitted at the hearing must be relevant to the applications,
representations, or notice and the promotion of the licensing objectives. The
Chairman of the Sub-Committee is entitled to exclude any information it
considers to be irrelevant whether presented in written or oral form. The
licensing objectives are:

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;
The prevention of public nuisance; and

Page 4



The protection of children from harm.

7. Failure of parties to attend the hearing:

71

If a party, who has not given prior notice of his/her intention not to attend the
hearing, is absent from the hearing the Sub-Committee may either adjourn
the hearing or hold the hearing in the party’s absence. Where the hearing is
held in the absence of a party, the Sub-Committee will still consider the
application, representation or notice submitted by that party.

8. Adjournments and extension of time:

8.1

The Sub-Committee may adjourn a hearing to a specified date or extend a
notice period except where it must make a determination within certain time
limits in the following specific applications:

e Applications for conversion of existing licences where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the application
first being received. In default of a decision being made the application
will be treated as being granted;

e Applications for variation of existing licences where the Sub-Committee
must make a determination within 2 months of the application first being
received. In default of a decision being made the application will be
treated as being rejected;

e Applications for conversion of existing club certificates where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the application
being first received. In default of a decision being made the application
will be treated as being granted;

e Applications for variation of existing club certificates where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the application
being first received. In default of a decision being made the application
will be treated as being rejected;

e Applications made by holders of justices’ licences for personal licences
must be determined within 3 months of the application first being
received. In default of a decision not being made within this period the
application will be treated as being granted;

e Review of premises licences following closure orders where the Sub-
committee must make a determination within 28 days of receiving notice
of the closure order.

9. Sub-Committee’s determination of the hearing:

9.1

At the conclusion of the hearing the Sub-Committee will deliberate in private
accompanied by the Clerk and the Legal Advisor who will be available to
assist the Sub-Committee with any legal problems but will not participate in
any decision making of the Sub-Committee.

Page 5



9.2 The Sub-Committee will normally make its determination and announce its
decision at the end of the hearing.

9.3 Where all parties have notified the Sub-Committee that a hearing is not
required the Sub-Committee must make its determination within 10 working
days of being given notice that the hearing is not required.

10. Power to exclude people from hearing:

10.1 The public are entitled to attend the hearing as spectators. However, the
Sub-Committee may exclude any person from the hearing including any
person assisting or representing a party where:

e it considers that the public interest would be best served by excluding
the public or the individual person from the hearing; or

e that person is behaving in a disruptive manner. This may include a party
who is seeking to be heard at the hearing. In the case where a party is to
be excluded, the party may submit to the Sub-Committee in writing any
information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they
not been required to leave the hearing.

11. Recording of proceedings:

11.1 A written record of the hearing will be produced and kept for 6 years from
the date of the determination of the hearing.

12. Power to vary procedure:
12.1  The Sub-committee may depart from following any of the procedures set out

in this document if it considers the departure to be necessary in order to
consider an application, notice or representation.

Page 6



_ Agenda Item 5
&¢ Havering

e LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

26 June 2012

Subject Heading: Premises Licence Application for The
Diner 13 Farnham Road, Harold Hill
Romford, RM3 8ED

Report Author and contact details: Paul Campbell — Licensing Officer
01708 432777
licensing@havering.gov.uk

This application for a premises licence is made by Alan Masters and Michael
O’Meara under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. The application was
received by Havering’s Licensing Authority on gt May 2012.

Geographical description of the area and description of the building

The premises are a ground floor terrace shop unit and is located on the east side
of Farnham Road approximately 75 metres south of Hilldene Avenue. All of the
buildings surrounding the premises are all shops on the ground floor with
residential flats above.

There are good bus links within walking distance of the venue.
A map of the area is attached to assist the committee.

Details of the application
Describe current premises licence conditions.

Recorded Music

Day Start Finish
Monday to Saturday 08:00hrs 22:00hrs
Sunday 09:00hrs 17:00hrs
Supply of Alcohol

Day Start Finish
Monday to Saturday 11:00hrs 22:00hrs
Sunday 11:00hrs 17:00hrs

Seasonal variations
There are no seasonal variations applied for in the application.

Page 7



Licensing Sub-Committee, 26 June 2012

Non-standard timings
Under non-standard timings the supply of alcohol on Christmas day and New
Years Day will start at 09.00hrs is applied for.

Comments and observations on the application

The applicant acted in accordance with premises licence regulations 25 and 26
relating to the advertising of the application. The required newspaper
advertisement was installed in the Yellow Advertiser on Wednesday 16™ May
2012.

Summary
There was one valid representation against this application from interested parties.

There were no representations against this application from responsible
authorities.

Details of representations
Valid representations may only address the following licensing objectives:

The prevention of crime and disorder
The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm
Public safety

Interested parties’ representations
The representation falls mainly under the heading of the prevention of public
nuisance.

There were no representations from the following responsible authorities:
The Metropolitan Police

Public Health

The London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority

The Health & Safety Enforcing Authority

The Trading Standards Service

Planning Control & Enforcement

Children & Families Service

Page 8



Licensing Sub-Committee

Appendix 1 - Copy of the Application

Page 9



e  Uees

LONDON BOROUGH ' l

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

LEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the Guidance Notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers
are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. You may wish to keep
a copy of the completed form for your records.

e ———

AWe AL A MA;—'-raﬁS AND MicAm - ' HiEARRA

[Insert name(s) of applicant]

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
Premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this
application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12
of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details
Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

R, Rarkonam  Cean
RACeA D R

R S S el SVCa s

Telephone number at premises (if any) . __‘..gc\

Non-domestic rateable value of premises ) £ T2\ : —_ S‘ <>
e R

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

Please tick v
a) anindividual or indjviduals* please complete section (A)
b) aperson other than an individual* 0 Vs
. asalimited company 0 please complete section (B) ”
Il. asa partnership 0 Please complete section (B)
fii. as an unincorporated association, or 0 please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) 0 please complete section (i3) -

Public Protection Bringing together Environmental Health & Trading Standards

LAPRO1.doc - Requests/071748/PPC02912 Page 10



c) a recognised club
d) a charity
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment

f)  ahealth service body

Q 0 aaaqa

g) aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the Care
Standards Act 2000 (¢14) in respect of an independent
hospital '

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in England and [
Wales

*If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

* lam carrying on or proposing to carry on a business
which involves the use of the premises for licensable activities; or
* |am making the application pursuant to a

) statutory function, or
. a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

M 3T Ms O Miss ] Ms [

Surname First names

please complete section (B)
Please complete section (B)
Please complete section (B)

Please complete section (B)

Please complete section (B)

Please complete section (B)

Please tick v'yes

d
O

Other title
(for example, Rev)

AT T=ES AL A

| am 18 years old or over

Please tick v'yes.

s [eE @ PRET\ERS A EASY

N B 23
different from "7 O @ Y L'7 N / Wl d (’( ,2&1 " '\"—.‘-h‘lz

premises address

i~ f

(J 7 A4 s 1")-

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optlonal)

Page 11



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (IF APPLICABLE)

M g Ms (] Miss [ Ms (] Other title

(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

' NEARA Mucaas\—

Please tick v'yes

O—

1 am 18 years old or over

address if 3 N L A - . L)
different from I S TR G DR S (o TN ‘,’b\. ;;-(’f R o7 %’bb\
premises address

Current postal TSP ESES- - AADELSSS
' oy

Post Town Posticode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture {other than a body corporate),
please give the name and address of each party concerned

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 12



Part 3 Operating Schedule

: Da Month Year
When do you want the premises licence to start? o R
Day Month Year

If yau wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when
do you want it to end?

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,
please state the number expected to attend

Please give a general description of the premises (please read Guidance Note1)

INVERE RAKADE" SHaP PRS- CES —TuA—
Wi, B TEADW O A QD

ARRECAD Dawel Whes NEWD
Levmse GenPLETES

Page 13

(o



What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? _
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act Please

Please tick v'yes
Provision of requlated entertainment

a)  plays (ifticking yes, fil in box A) 0
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) O
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) O
d) boxing or wrestiing entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) O
e) five music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) O
f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) = ol
Q) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) a
h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) D
(if icking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of entertainment facilities for:
i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box ) O
J)] dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) a
k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j) a
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L) -3
Supply of aleohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M) M
In all cases complete boxes N. O and P
3
W

Page 14 5



Live music Will the performance of live music take place Indoors
Standard days and timings |.indoors or outdoors or both —
(please read Guidance Note 6) Outdoors

ok [V . ; .
Day Start Finish please tick [v] (please read Guidance Note 2) Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read Guidance Note 3)
Tue
Wed ! State any seasonal variations for performing of live music {please read Guidance Note

4)
Thur
Fri s rd #i in.s Where you inten: mises for the performance o
v ¢ at differen those li in the col on the lai ease list (please
read Guidance Note 5) "
Sat
Sun
F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors [
Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both —
(please read Guidance Note 6) Outdoors

ke [y . .
Day Start Finish please tick [} (please read Guidance Note 2). Both

Mon IRt [Zoew

Tue Koo [Z2oo

Please give further detalls here (please read Guidance Note 3)
BAGRonAd Music | QDANPHEED

Wed SBoe [Roeo

Thr oo [22ew

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music (please read Guidance Note 4)

Fri oo [Zoas

Set Roo [0

Sun OO0 |

e premi: or the playing record

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises f playing re ed
music ente: entatd nt times to those list column on the | lease
list (please read Guidance Note 5)

Page 15




M
: Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
Supply of alcohol pply i L

Standard-days.and timings | ¢oAsumption Off the
(please read Guidance Note 6) premises

please tick [v] (please read Guidance Note 7).
Day Start Finish Both

Mon \\Q«Q — > = [ Please give further detalls here (please read Guidance Note 4)

Tue oo [Rasw

Wed

S seasonal variatiol (please read Guidance Note 4)
oo 220w

Thur oo [22eas

Fri

Sat

e oS | o At A s
WESKLTTWAT Pt Ay BAiA-S

Sun oo [(Hoo

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
premlises supervisor

Name SJSA‘QC—L%
Address 24 TAERE=OS ChoTE. NSO W

Postcode C(\'\’E’j[i feeees | .

Personal Licence number (if known) LLOSRe=A
Issuing licensing authority (if known) \'WBE“\JG\

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read Guidance Note 8)

NowE" ol TRANDY SALE o8 Ad_catiad_

Page 16




o)

Hours premises are open | State any seasonal variation (please read Guidance Note 4))

_to the public _
Standard days and timings
(please read Guidance Note 6)

Day [Start | Finish
Mon  oSos [20ex

Tue Ofwh [P

Wed o [

Guidance Note 5)

Thur O |22

Fri oo (2De

Sat Ofs 2D or

Sun SV iﬁ%ﬁ

the public
ease read

P

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read Guidance Note 9)

PLensE SEEwrach) D STATSN SO

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Pl eASE e ArTcren STATENENT

¢) Public safety

PLasSE S EE ATTACSHRD STATSMEST

Page 17

13




d) The prevention of public nuisance

PLanves S Arrmmcnes S TATRNENT

e) The protection of children from harm

PlLeaAsseE So= ATTARCHED SATERNheNST

CHECKLIST
Please tick v'yes

¢ | have made or enclosed payment of the fee
¢ | have enclosed the plan of the premises

* | have you sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities
and others where applicable

» | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises
supervisor, if applicable '

* | understand that | must now advertise my application

VIR AR

¢ | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected

r
i

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part § — Signatures (please read Guidance Note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s sollcitor or other duly authorised agent. (See Guidance Note
" 11) i signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capaclty.

Signature @R&Q\ Date 3)8_/2».\2_
Capacity ...... AG—EN"(_

Page 18 \




For joInt applications signature of 2n4 applicant or 2na applicant’s solicitor or other-authorised agent.
(please read Guidance Note12) If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature VQT\'_\"B)“ " Date '?))S_)TZ@’:_

CaPACHY i sviiasadsnid eThaTorons su sades ik asslias Vs apvavamabaiiins

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence assoclated with
this application (please read Guidance Note 13)

ALAD Fuk=s
TS RALNMAND DEvE EBloacckcbEad

Post town g\DC»JP Post gode 05,0 < w

Telephone number (if any) O 2a. TR, o222

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optlonal)

Guidance Notes

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any
other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application inciudes
off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies you
must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may include a
tent

3 For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unampiified.

4, For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the sumher
months.

5. Far example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day i.e.

Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when
you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you wish people
to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick off. If you wish people
to be able to do both please tick both.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the
premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend
children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films
for restricted age groups, the presence of gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
10. The application form must be signed.

1. A applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behaif provided that they have
actual authority to do so.

12. Where there Is more than one applicant, both appltcants or their respective agents must sign the
application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 19 15



Havering

_ LONDON BOROUGH

z:ﬂ’.%ﬁ
g ¢

Consent of individual to being specified as premises sdpervisor

of - Hw ChSE
N Vvar . Roamel)

ESSEA B ey
[Home adcress of prospective premises superisor] T
Hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

........................................................................................................................

[type of éppliwﬁon]
by
relating to a premises liCence ....................oooooeeomrvcoroooo

[number of existing licence, if any]

Vs Do

for

..........................................................................................

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]

-------------------------------

Page 20



ATt IR
/
g

. : ~ .

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made by

MASTRES « MoRAE - ' eAalA

.........................................................................................................................

[name of épplicant]

conceming the supply of alcohol at

2. FaBonAaN Lol
H‘S/Q\'.EQ{L.DWM\ SRS =

....................................
.....................................................................................

fnamerand address of premises to which application relates]

I also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number

.....................
....................................................................................................

[insert personal licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority

ARG @%dwew_

i -nsert name and address and teIephone number of personal l' cence |ssumg authonty rf any]

Name
[please print]

Date

All correspondence to be sent to :

The Licensing Section

Housing & Public Protection
London Borough of Havering
Mercury House, Mercury Gardens
Romford, Essex RM1 3SL

e

Page 21



13, Farnham Road, Harold Hill, Romford, Essex, RM3 SED

Application for Premises Licence

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system, as per the
minimum requirements of a Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer.

All entry and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person
entering in any light condition

The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises are open for licensable
activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises. All recordings
shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days, with date and time stamping.

Recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of the police or
authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day period

The supply of alcohol at the premises shall only be to a person seated taking a table
meal there and for consumption by such a person a ancillary to their meal.

The supply of alcohol shall be by waiter or waitress service only

A proof of age scheme such as Challenge (21/25) shall be operated at the premises
where the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic
identification cards, such as a driving licence or passport

An incident log shall be kept at the premises and made available on request to an
authorised officer of the Council or the Police, which will record the following; -

(a)  all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all gjections of patrons

(¢) any complaints received

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e)  any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment
(f)  any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(8) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, eg to smoke,
shall not be permitted to take drinks or glass containers with them

Page 22



Prevention of Public Nuisance

There will be no noise above background levels, and noise standards will have full regard to BS
4142

Notices to the public will be displayed:
i asking customers to leave the premises and the area quietly, and
ii notto stand outside talking late at night

Receptacles for rubbish will be provided in the premises, and if provided outside these will be
removed at the close of business each day.

Refuse will be stored securely, it will be removed from the premises the next day, and there will be
10 bin movement after 11.00 pm each day

All cooking facilities will be regularly maintained in order not to cause any noise nuisance
Bottles and noisy receptacles will not be handles late at night
Protection of Children from Harm

Alcoholic beverages will not be sold to children. Proof of identification will always be demanded
when doubt arises over the age of customers whenever the situation arises.

All of the measures outlined above to be incorporated in the property will be made with the safety
and protection of children from harm in mind

Additional Measures

Staff will be trained to deal with emergencies, and in particular to be able to carry out first aid on a
customer if so required

If a taxi operator is to be displayed in the premises, then a specific operator will be named and
nominated by the owner

There is to be no sounding of horns, no idling of engines late at night, and all drivers are to be made
aware of the need to avoid nuisance to local residents at late hours

Page 23



Promotion of the Four Licensing Objectives (Section P of the Application Forms)

General

It is intended to conduct activities for the provision of alcoholic beverages for consumption only on
the premises in a responsible manner and in full accordance with the current licensing regulations.

No alcohol will be sold for consumption off the premises

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Notices will be displayed:

i showing the opening and closing times of the premises, on all days of the week

ii asking customers to conduct themselves in an orderly fashion and to cause no nuisance to
residents or passers by

iii wamning customers of potential criminal activity in the premises

iv warning custorners not to bring drugs onto the premises

No outside solicitation of passers-by to purchase from the premises will take place

SO pL2-
o up(_'\f[{. ® ¥

Public Safety 4 ? Relde CCTV

A log book will be kept on the premises listing statutory inspections

=y
/

o

Access for emergency vehicles will be provided . | 7’-',\”
Queues of customers are not to obstruct public exits

All shop fittings, seating, lighting, heating, electrical and ventilation installations, sanitary
accommeodation, and washing facilities shall be adequately maintained

Floor surfaces will be non-slip, and there will be no hanging curtains obstructing or concealing
doorways

Seating will not obstruct exits, and there will be adequate lighting and ventilation

No explosive or highly inflammable materials will be brought onto or kept on the premises and no
smoking will be permitted there at any time,

Page 24



POINTS ACRELD w1 TH [ Oeicé

Paul Jones

From: alanffurze@aol.com

Sent: 15 May 2012 13:25

To: Paul Jones

Subject: Fwd: Ref application for 13 FARNHAM ROADRM3

Dear Mr Jones

David Fern has asked me to forward to you this exchange of e-mails below, for information
Kind regards

Alan Furze

—-Original Message--—-

From: David-Anthony.Fern <David-Anthony.Fern@met.police.uk>

To: alanffurze <alanffurze@aol.com>

Sent: Tue, 15 May 2012 13:12
Subject: RE: Ref application for 13 FARNHAM ROADRM3

Email is fine, I do not have any other concerns we addressed them in the last application.
please email Paul Jones, he's dealing with your case.

David

PC 118 KD - DAVID FERN

Police Licensing Officer| Borough of Havering

Telephone 01708 432781 or 07825 735383

Email David-Anthony.Fern@met.police. UK
(=JAddress Romford Police Station, 19 Main Road, Romford, RM1 3BJ

From: alanffurze@aol.com [mailto:alanffurze@aol.com]
Sent: 15 May 2012 13:10

To: Fern David - KD
Subject: Re: Ref application for 13 FARNHAM ROADRM3

Thanks, David, no problem, and | confirm we agree to remove that line from the conditions.
Do you require a fresh copy, or is this e-mail sufficient for your purposes?

Regards

Alan

-—--Original Message-—--

From: David-Anthony.Fern <David-Anthony.Fe olice.uk>

To: alanffurze <alanffurze@aol.com>
Sent: Tue, 15 May 2012 13:04
Subject: Ref application for 13 FARNHAM ROADRM3

Page 25



Alan,

CCTV section.

Can we remove the line that reads " CCTV will be installed at appropriate positions, and tapes will
be kept for fourteen days"

As the CCTV requirements are covered in full on the last two pages, the best practice guidelines
are for 31 days.

If we are in agreement could you email paul.jones@havering.gov.uk to confirm this can be
removed from the conditions of the licence.

David

PC 118 KD - DAVID FERN

Police Licensing Officer| Borough of Havering

Telephone 01708 432781 or 07825 735383

Email David-Anthony.Fern@met.police.UK

(=lAddress Romford Police Station, 19 Main Road, Romford, RM1 3BJ

Total Policing Is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and In your communities to catch offenders,
prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer.

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the
information in this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the
extent permitted by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only
specified personnel are authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS
accepts no responsibility for unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of
this email and any attachments cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious
software infection and corruption of content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or
opinions expressed in this communication are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those
of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).

Find us at:
Facebook: Facebook.com/metpollceuk
Twitter: @metpoliceuk

Total Policing Is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and In your communilties to catch offenders, prevent
crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer.

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and
delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in this email
without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law.
Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to
conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for unauthorised
agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments cannot be
guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of content can still
occur during fransmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication are solely those of
the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).

Find us at:
Facebook: Facebook.com/metpoliceuk
Twitter: @metpoliceuk

Page 26



Side elevation

Rear delivery yard

Afea ofev T PUBLC

D ACEA ChaSRO Ta Pulic

Ground Floor

Side elevation

I

Cod

Farmham Road

== = 5=
T3 Mem

qu%lan

Truaplan (UK) Ltd
Bank Chambers
36 Mount Pleasant
Tunbridge Wells
Kent TN1 1RB

13 Farnham Road, Harold Hill, RM3 8DX
(proposed)

Scale 1:100 @A3
Drawing no: 12500/1812
Drawn on: 05/09/2011
Revision 3 :

Page27



TO ADVERTISE TELEPHONE BASILDON (01268) 503400

VellowGlassified

SYHAV

www.yellowadvertiser-today.co.uk

Havering Yellow Advertiser, Wednesday, May 16,2012 41

www.yellowadvertiser-today.co.uk

Selling something?
BARGAIN ADS UNDER £100
Call 0905 624 0595

Lo paet 13 64 per Ewats o 3 BT Landion (e
oomh 1 s o 1 s ot s w9110
Bocm o 01 Ewowy e £ a——l AT Dtal P Ay e el
v, pmmes Sent P wrd D00 o #00 ] o e 1T b
*m-n-mmm 100 byt o o by peenon

BARGAIN ADS OVER £100

Call 01268 503 400
Minimum charge £9.00 ¢ 9.00am-5.00pm

Fri day 9.00-5.00

By phone

Recruitment: 01268 503 420
Classified: 01268 503 430
Monday-Thursday 9.00-5.30

Calls may be monitored

Business Advertising

Yellow Advertiser
Acorn House

Great Oaks, Basildon,
Essex SS14 1AH

01268 503 418
01268 503 419
01268 503 455

Basildon

Pop into our town centre office
Monday-Thursday 9.00-5.30
Friday 9.00-5.00

Acorn House, Great Oaks

Public Notices

LICENSING ACT 2003
Notice of Application For A Premises Licence Under
Section 17 The Licensing Act 2003
Applicants: Alan Maslers and Michel O'Meara, Postal Address
of Premises: The Diner, 13 Farham Road, Harold Hill,
Romford, Essex RM3 3ED. The proposed licensable sctivit
which it is pi mlruud will be carried on from the premises: Sal
of Alcoholic Products for consumption o0 the premises and
p'lnyingol"mcomd ml.lch Hours of supply of aleahol; Monday
to Fridays: 200, Saturdays 11 lJﬂ-IZHID Sl.lndlyt
11.00-17.00, llnm of Recorded M Mundw 1o
Fndu)'a 08.00-22.00, Saturdays 05.00-22. 00. Suruinym 09.00-

Full details of the application may be inspecled at the address

below during normal business hours.

Any y an d party o

authority regarding this application can be made to The

Licensing Team, Housing and Public Protection, London

Borough of Havering, Sth Floor, Mercury Ilcrnic. Mercury

Gardens, Romford, RM1 JRX. Websito

Such representation must be received in writing by $th Junc,

2012 clearly stating the grounds upon which the representation

is made in relation to the four objectives of the Licensing Act

2003, 1t is an offence to knowmgly or recklessly make a false
in ion with a The

fine for which a person ig liable on summary conviction for the

offence is £5,000.

LICENSING ACT 2003
Notice of Application For A Premises Licence Under
Section 17 Of the Licensing Act 2003

Notice is hereby given that Mr David Poole has applied
to the London Borough of Havering for a new premises
licence for Bargains Galore, 7A Western Road, Romford,
Essex RMI 3LD as follows: to permit the sale of alcohol
for consumption off the premises from 09.00 until 20.00
daily all week, The address of the Licensing Authority
where the register is kept and the applications may be
inspected during normal business hours is: Licensing
Section, Housing & Public Protection, London Borough
of Havering, Mercury House, Mercury Gardens,
Romford, RM1 3SL or on the Councils website

. Any representations by another
person or respons)ble authonty must be received in
writing by the Licensing Authority by 11th June, 2012
stating the nature and grounds for making such
representation,
Tt is an offence under section 158 of the Licensing Act
2003 to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement
in connection with an application. The maximum fine on
summary conviction for this offence is £5,000.

NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO
VARY A PREMISES LICENCE
‘UNDER SECTION 34 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003

The Coopers® Company and Coborn School of St Mary’s Lane,
Upminster, Essex, RM14 3HS.
The pmfmed vatiption is o open & bar ficility in the first-floor of
the pavifion, which consists of only one room plus a kitchen
facility, to ull nlcohol after Old Cmpeﬂam rugby |mmmg nights
during the week 2nd g their matches on The bar
would also be open as a calé facilily lo sell to parents collecting
children over the weekend. Any day that the bar facility has been
opened, it would close at 2100 hrs or in accordance with the
School's letting policy.
Full details of the application and the variations sought can be
inspected at the address noted below during normal business hours,
Any by an party or ible authority
regarding this application can be made fo: Liccluin Team,
Housing & Public' Protection, London Bo mvering,
Mercury House, Mercury Gardens, Rumford. RMI JSL Website:

Such representation must be received in wriling by: Wednesday 6th

June 2012 clearly stating the grounds upon which (he

representalion is made in relation to the four objectives of the

Licensing Act 2003.

ll is an offence to knowmgly or recklessly make a false statement
with an The fine for which a

pcrsnn is liable on summary conviction for the offence is

5,

Articles for

Marks and Spencers
S0

WSINGLE BEdD
additional fokd-away bed option
£50

BUVER'S COLLECT
07894 473 233

Bargain
Buys
FEBTBALE
PROGRAMMES
WANTED
Local collector sesks
especially pre 1970
iterns, Finals,
European, England,
Spurs, Arsenal, West
Ham, Chelsea etc &
whole collections
01245 358660

BRAND NEW black leather
jacket, size 10, E40. BLACK
LEATHER COAT, knee length,
size 10, £60, BRAND NEW,
GYM EQUIPMENT, air walker,
£40. LATERAL THIGH TRAIN-
ER, £40, BODY SCULPTURE
ROWING MACHINE, £40. AB
TRACK TRAINER, £40. PRO
SWING VIBRATION MACHINE,
£40. Tel: 07752 103892.

ETERNAL BEAU DINNER SET
eight dinner plates, side plales,
bowls, cups, saucers, four serv-
ing dishes, one large serving
plate, salt/pepper, sugar, milk
bow, 49 pieces, £60, DOUBLE
HEADBOARD, belgs materlal
wilh silver aluminlum, ge, £10,
LITTLE TIKES DOLLS HQUSE,
good as new, £15, Tel: 01268
570562.

BLACK QLASS TABLE chrome
legs & four black chairs, vge,
£95. SOFABED, two seater,
cream fabric, ge, buyer collects,
£76, SMALL PINE SIDEBOARD,
buyer collecls, £65. LARGE
PINE SIDEBOARD, vgc, buyer
collects, £85. SILVER METAL
DOUBLE BED FRAME, £25. Tel:
07914 515110,

LEC FRIDGE FREEZER 50/50,
old bul working order, 149cm
high, buyer collects, £50, HOT-
POINT 1ST EDITION WASHING
MACHINE, totally recondi-
lioned, buyer collects, £99.
DOUBLE & SINGLE ARGOS
WARDROBES with miror, as

new, buyer collects, £99. Tel:
01258 763581,

RED EXTENDING FOOTBALL
POLE £7. MANCHESTER UTD
light shade, £6.2M X 3M BEIGE
FLUFFY RUG, vge, was £200,
accept £80, 86 x S80In lined
BLACK RING TOP CURTAINS,
£15, TWO PAIRS 57 X 90IN
BLACK CURTAINS, £10 per
palr, two palrs, £15, Tel: 01702
232758,

JOB LOT 88 DVDs, good tllles,
£44. Tel: 01702 202546.

WHITE WASH BASIN &
PEDESTAL as new, €£50.
MICROWAVE, vge, £20. 20IN
TV, Samsung, vgec, £50.
CHILD'S CHAMPION JUNIOR
JOCKEY HELMET, as new, £12.
CHILD'S RIDING BOOTS, slza
11, black leather, £5. Tel: 07801
762397.

DIGITAL 10MP CAMERA exs
cond, £30. LACOSTE TOD-
DLER BOQTS, brown, size 5,
leather, £20. THREE BAGS
MENS/LADIES CLOTHES, ideal
for Ebay, £20 per bag. TOD-
DLER RQCKING COW, exe
cond, £10, Tel: 07931 088441,

GROUND SHEET breathable,
biue, 2.5 x 4.5m, used once, slll
in storage bag, £25. CARLTON
DESK FAN, oscillating, 12In, as
new, £10. COFFEE TABLE,
cane frams, glass top, 85cm x
50cm x 46cm, €15, Tel: 01702
714100,

BOSCH CONDENSER TUM-

FRIGIDAIRE UNDER
WORKTOP FRIDGE, free local
delivery, €85, Tel: 07870
070225.

THREE LADIES MOUNTAIN
BIKES exe cond, from £50.
THREE GIRLS MOUNTAIN
BIKES, 24in wheels, exs cond,
from £25. THREE BOYS
MOUNTAIN BIKES, 20 & 24in
whesls, exe cond, from £25
Tel: 01288 767958

THREE PAIRS HEAVY LINED
CURTAINS pelmals, tiebacks,
as new, washable, turquolse
wilh cerise trim, width 80 x
depth 84, width 112 x depth 84
and width 112 x depth 85, £85
each ono, or £200 the lot. Tel:
01708 458765,

CAR TOP BOX Hallords,
biack, wedge shape. H 45cm L
120cm W 100cm. good capaci-
ty. 2 working locks with key

£40. TRAMPOLINE, 10 ft round,
wlll include a trampoline cover
£50. Canvay Tel:07952 387881

CHESTNUT FENCING
80metres, 4ft high, 2yrs old,
used as temporary fence, £1
per melre. Two new 12in gravel
boards for panel fence, £10. .
Engineer bricks 300, class B,
new, £60. Tel: 01375 891 481.

INDESIT UPRIGHT FREEZER
ox0 cond, ewo, 90, Lec larder
fridge falr condition, ewo, £75.
Indesit dishwasher gc, ewo,
£85. Panasonlc microwave exe
cond, eqo, £60. Tel: 012688 793
663,

CAMPING WASHING UP
STAND £5. Two sleeping bags
£5 each. Aluminlum folding pic-
nic table £40. Electric hook-up
£35. Indoor rabbit/guinea plg
cage vgc, £35, Tel: 01268 820
465,

BMX HARO F1 2008 modei,
acld green, all original,
front/back stunt pegs, minor
scratches, olherwise vg, £80.
Tel: 01708 509138 or 07758
265369,

CARPET dark beige, unused,
still wrapped, 13ft x 13ft 6in,
can deliver, £38, CARPET
UNDERLAY, full 18sq.yd roll,
unused, stlll wrapped, can
deliver, £30, Tel: 01245 420743

KETTLER CROSS TRAINER
comet exerclse machine, buyer
collects, £25. Tal: 01288
571405 or 07090 581465,

CHICCO POLLY HIGH CHAIR
8 months - 3 years, reclining, 7
helght pasitlons, very clean,
good condilion, mp £118.
Selling for £45 . WIll deliver
locally Tel: 07711 157 177

CHICCO POLLY HIGHCHAIR 6
monthe - 3years , reclining , 7
helghl posltions , very clean ,
good condition , mp £119 .
Selling for £45 . Will deliver
locally. Tel: 07711157177

DISHWASHER KENWOOD 12
place 8months old £95.
DRESSING TABLE. Pine. 3
drawers. Stool. Free-slanding
mirror W86cm H72cm. D41cm.
£40 Tel:07817652708

KENWOOD BREADMAKER
Brand raw, unwanied gl com-
natrue-

valun almost €100,  Bargaln
£30! 01702 353 150

KETTLER CROSS TRAINER
£90. NET Plasma Screan 42in,

stands, £10 sach. Tk 07881
450 458;

MONTGOMERY CURTAINS -
Made lo measure from Rooms.
Heavy sage gmeen lined curlains
Ww108" D€2" £26 MSS
Pendulum Mantle Clock £15
Tel: 01708 458043

MONTGOMERY CURTAINS
Made to meesure from Rooms
Heavy sags green lined curlaing
W108" D82 £25 M&S
Pendulum Mantle Clock £15
Tel: 01708 459 043

PINE ROCKING CHAIR used In
baby's nursery, vgc, buyer col-
lscls, £45, CHILD'S ELECTRIC
QUAD BIKE, suil 4ys plus,
buyer collects, €45, Tel: 07615
349165

PINE SIX DRAWER CHEST
£25 ono. Little people cotlage
lots extras, exe cond, £12.50
Little people track playmat lols
of exras, exe cond, £12.50. Tel:
07788 158 076.

PINE STEREO CABINET £20.
Phllips computer monllor 14in,
£15. Vivarium complete set up,
all equipment £90, Reclangular
frosled glass coffee table £20.
tel: 07891 460 458.

SOUD OAK KITCHEN UNITS
soon to be dismanlled, selling
due to axipnabon, range of base
& wall vge, buyer
collects, £05. Td 01702 201
582 Hockley.

THREE SEATER SETTEE sage
green, very comfortable, vge,
£75. SMALL LIGHTWOOD
SIDEBOARD, Argos, two door,
Ideal small Nat, £50, Tel: 01268
763581,

ADIDAS FOOTBALL STUD
SHOES exe cond, size 10, only
£10. PUMA FOOTBALL STUD
SHOES size 1, only £10, Tel:
020 8988 0865 or 07931 129
668.

BED, DOUBLE DIVAN, CLEAN
MATTRESS  vgc, possibie
delivery, £99. FRIDGE, under
worktop size, while, clean, vge,
possible dellvery, £65. Tel:
01708 453460.

MOTHERCARE COT MAT-
TRESS size 56 x 118cm remov-
able washable top. Good as
new, £20 call Baslidon Tel:
01288 445 166

WEDDING DRESS Ivory,
wman, slrapless, size 18-20, dry
cleaned, £85. Tel: 0208
5515258

Page 28

ELC TOWER OF DOOM
WOODEN CASTLE compigle
sal figures, £20. ELC WOODEN
BOAT, full set pirate figures,
£10, BOYS 14IN BIKE, £10 two
avallable. Tel: 07979 904034,

HALOGEN CONVECTOR
OVEN cooks food up to 80%
faster, uses less hall electricity,
complete with accessory pack,
height exlenslon ring, as new,
£30. Tel: 01702 617794.

LADIES FULLY LINED IVORY
SKIRT suIT matching
scarl/shawl, new with tags, by
Catherine C, delicate pale baby
pink beading, £30. Tel: 07885
567153.

MOTORCYCLE
TROUSEAS by

Fiossl, tlack,
wize 38, also palr Frank Thomas
blue & white lsather trousars,
sire 44, £25 for both £40, Tel:
Romford 01708 720029,

PRAOM DRESS BY ELEGAN-
CIA_royal bluo, taffeln, site 8-
10. Diarrnte rop waisl corad,
Acine otyle. [220 new. Worn
once £58. Tek owm To1205,
Hax mrea

TWO GRACO BLACK & GREY
CAR SEATS suitable 3yrs pius,
Inc cup helders, arm resls,
removable &  adjustable
back/head supports, gc, £10
each. Tel: 0208 5303660.

BRITAX ASIS 2nd stage baby
car seal. vgc £20 ono. lkea
Toddler bed with mattress £25

Call Basildon
Tel 01268445186

CAR SEAT Maxicosi, vgc, £25.
TRAVELCOT hauck, vge, £25,
GOLF BAQ'S CLUBS nos 4, 5,
6, 7, 9 & putters, £7 each, Tel:
01702 392 822

‘CURTAIN POLES 50mm diam-
ater, one 3m long or can ba two
1%m length, all relevant finales
& brackets, £35. Tel: 01702

LEATHER

GARDEN FURNITURE Glass
tabie & 6 metal chalrs, Not bad
condlilon, No cushlons, Collect
only. Laindon, £30. No offers
Tel: 07854152203

QARDEN FURNITURE Glass
lable & 8 melal chalrs. Not bad
condttion, No cushions. Collect
only. Laindon. £30. No offers,
Tel: 07854 152 203

‘GARDEN FURNITURE Folding
wood Table (39" dia) & 2 folding
Chairs, Needs attention (small
repalr & re-stalning} £20 Tel:
01708 459043

COT BED Mothercare, white,
excellenl condition £70 includ-
Ing mattress, Tel: 01708
704294,

IKEA MAKE-UP TOWER
white, double sided, rotating,
gc, only £35. PINE COMPUTER
DESK, Ialr conditlon, only £35,
plus captains swivel chalr, £15.
PUB TYPE PQOL TABLE, full
size, slate bed, balls, cues,
requires attention, hence only
£75, FORD KA brand new spare
lyre, space saver type, Jack &
wheel brace, only £35, Tel:
01708 780102.

HOTPOINT ULTIMA CON-
DENSER TUMBLE DRYER
£300 new, accept £100, Tel:
01702 545836,

SOFABED green, double, metal
frame, £95. Tel: 01288 770327
or 07817 045715,

WHITE WOOD COTBED WITH
MATTRESS was £250,slight
wear, £55 ovno near East
Tiburg Tel: 07827 860 221

BROWN LEATHER TUB
CHAIR well made, brass stud-
ded around back, clean
cond, may poss dellver, £46. No
offers .E4 Tel: 0208 529 3728

HI-FI/PLASMA TABLE, THICK
TOUGHENED GLASS £30. Hat
air portable oven £30. Inversion
table {for back problems), £30.
Tel: 01268 540 140,

SINGLE DIVAN BED 3ft 6in
matiress x 6ft, alr sprung, used
only as guesl bed, vge, £25. Tel:
01702 208225,

PROM DRESS red, slze 10,
crisscroes back, full skirt with
diamantés, shoes & tlara Includ-
ed if needed, £60. Tel: 01268
591457,

BABYDAMN PLAYPEN  sdver,
from Kiddicors, never usad,
brand new, RAP £00, greal stur-
dy playpen, patented locking
myntem, g o
room  divider, Inciudes soft
washabils padded playral, £55,
LEARN AND GROVE MUSICAL
TABLE, Leapirog, go, T15, V-
TECH fiewt slops musical baby
wailkcor, £8, Tol: 07030 317400,

WINDOW , white UPVC, double
glazed, opening encasement,

24Y%in wide x 52in high, with clll,
£35, Tel: 07749 176030

FISH TANK & STAND beech, all
sel up, inc pump, heater, etc,
£70, Tel: 07891 460 458,

BED double divan, clean mat-
lress, vge, £99, possible dellv-
ery. Tel: 01708 453480,

FISHER PRICE CAR SEAT up
lo 13kg, only used ance, £25,
Tel: 07719 740 043,

MOTHERCARE COT good
conditlon £25. Sleam sterillzer
£8. Tek07752930276

THREE HANDSET TELE-
PHONE SYSTEM black, €5.
HP SCAN JET, G4050, negalive
scanner attachment, £12, 18

ATED PICTURE
FRAMES, £10, ANTIQUE
GLOBE, £10. 18 DVD CASES,
black, £3, BATTLE OF BRITAIN
MEMORIAL  FLIGHT, four
plates, one damagsd, plus rack,
£5, KENWOOD GOURMET
MIXER, €5. RETRO CLASSIC
DVD, CD, RADIO & RECORD
PLAYER, LP slorags case, £20,
THREE DOLLS HOUSE
SHOPS, various conditions,
£12, PENGUIN BISCUIT BAR-
REL, £5. PENGUIN TEAPOT,
£5, Tel: 07546 003323,

BIRCH DISPLAY CABINET
exe cond, top with down lights,
plass doors, shelving, enclosed
bottom shelving, approx 6fl x
6ft, £100ono. SILVER INTER-
NET TV, 14in, remote control,
exe cond, hardly used, £35,
BRAND NEW, men's black
Timberland ribstock Jacket,
largs, varlous pockets,
adjustable cuffs, £40. PAR-
QUET WOODEN FLOORING,
small rectangular pleces, cover
approx Bm.sq, £100ono. Tel:
07715 111152 Carvey.

LARGE CORNER BATH
chrome taps, exe cond, £99.
Tel: 01708 501115 after 8pm

SUN LOUNGER altached head
shade, brand new, £20. Tel:
01268 540443

TWO SPONGE MATTRESS
2in thick, length 78In x widih
72In, £50 or balh for £80. Tel:
07853 608143,

CARMEN HEATED ROLLERS
WITH CLIPS €15. Tel: 01708
451189,

SEWING MACHINE Singer,
slectric, portable, complele
with all accessories & carrying
case, new cond, £85. Tel:
01268 769808.

BRITAX ASIS 2ND STAGE
BABY CAR SEAT Vgc £20
o.no.lkea Toddler bed with
mattress  £25 veg. Call
Basildon: 01268 445 166

MAHOGANY LED LIGHTED
WALL UNIT Good condilion,
buyer collecle bargain at £60.
Tel:01268 526938 or
078668913940.

MEN'S BIKE Carerra, Silver
frame, largs, 26in, 21 gsars, g,
£50 no offers. Tel: 07890
524262,

TV PLUS REMOTE ave cond,
5. Tol: G7T88 158 075, Video
plus romote axy cond, £5, Tel
07788 158 OTE.

P82 vg working onder £40, Tt
020 5386 0885 o OTEI) 12D
558

BROWN LEATHER 2 SEATER
BETTEE anly 2 years old wo
£50 eno Tat: 01702 202 118
PINE COTBED exe cond, £30,
BOYS CLOTHES, 5-Byrs, large
black sack, all designers at
Debenhams, Next, all immac
cond, £30, LARGE ORNAMENT
OF COCKER SPANIELS, two,
one blue one oranga, originally
£80 each, accept £15 each.
MEDIUM SIZED METAL DOG
CAGE, sexe cond, £30
DINOSAUR PURE NEW WOOL
BOYS RUQ, suitable boys
room, as new, £10, Tel: 01268
768833,

MODERN DISPLAY CABINET
exe cond, glass shelving &
doors, top downlights, enclosed
bottom shelving, approx 6ft x
6ft, £850n0. THREE DRAWER
MODERN DRESSING TABLE,
maple effect, shaker styla draw-
ers, exs cond, £80ono, BUSH
SILVER 14IN INTERNET TV with
remote, exe cond, hardly used,
ideal childs room, £35, BRAND
NEW, mens black tmboriand
ribstock Jacksl, large, four pock-
ets, adjustabla cuffs, £40. PAR-
QUET WOODEN FLOORING,
amall rectangulal pieces, cover-
Ing epprox 8eq.m, £1000no. Tel:
07715 111152 Ganvey.

2 PINE CARVER CHAIRS £50,
PINE SINGLE BED AND MAT-
TRESS hardly used £45, PINE
WALL HANGING DISFLAY
UNIT with 2 small drawers
L100cm W70cm D20cm £40,
TEAK GARDEN TABLE, round,
folds for storage and 2 match-
Ing fotding chelrs £50, DENBY
DINNER SERVICE 8 dinner
plales 6 desserl dishes cups
saucers side plates 46 items in
all £99. Te! :07817652706

DUCAL PINE CABINET vgc,
£250n0. Tel: 07788 158 076

GIALS 14IN BIKE vgo, £20. Tel:
01375 403 463.

BROWN LEATHER 2 SEATER
SETTEE only 2 years old vgc £
50 ono Tel:01702202119

QUARANTINE TANK/SMALL
POND flbre plass, rectanguiar,
53in  43in x 24in, bottom drain,
£60. Tel: 01268 751260,

PEUGEOT 207 SPARE
WHEELS full set road lools,
plus compressor, new, Bmihs
old, £80, Tel: 01702 218 257,

FOLDING GUEST BED AND
MATTRESS Argos 634/0878
hardly used. £20. Tel: 07939
624304 (West Chff)



Licensing Sub-Committee

Appendix2 - Map of local area

Page 29



2720001 ABAINS 89UBUPIO Z10Z SIYBU aseqelep pue 1yBuAdod umoiD ®

IeuIEd pasusar]

JSanns
JUBUPIO

JUNHLLEZYED SRS Py §

13FULS - _. mnw—pt__

TYNOLLYN

o |

EVEYEY 80410 -IBL

age LNy ‘piojuoy

peoy ulel ‘|[eH umol
Buueaey jo ybnolog uopuo

AN

HDONOYOB NOOGNOT

buiianeH £

|

wos or 0g 0 O O 0gcl-L 1 0¢/e0/L¢ 8jed
SIS vV @ 9[e0s 3SZ6ESD L :90uaidjey dey Q38 SINY PIOJWOY Peoy Weyuled £} Jaulg ay]
™ (’ - -
2 18 _ w -, |
2 : 3 \ \ Sl
= W ; Lo &ﬂ&z@%.. <\ .
= 8 % oY~ {
2 ¢ .w\ @Q&Ab o -
% AN e i " oW :
- Z \ c @9 nafﬁ. - n\“ % [ 2 . " _
> g |
E . _
. A, a0 0&4&&( o < it 5 1
Qn\. % A oVOA.
° - & o * efufr =
e -~
P .W&r&dswﬂ.@w ; e 2 OV@%
O&n.u i & aoﬁdmw -
- - Ab -
» . 5 > P~ (@)
A& e [ > oy o
p¥ Audw v 2
o % ) 20 (% % ()]
) % s ’ < 3 s o
AL % Z @ od % 5 ©
T A8 ) e ob o
AR ﬁhﬂ ¥
< @ n@ 5801
% % . .
= N i \ fu»% )% - —
g W.M-u = ® O\Ay b @ - i - |
y \ ] AN o .._
- »
< ; W L
— 2 e © »;ra)o =
- ;
2 -
T wipey
- ~ -~ o
oY
% S\ ) %0%4@
A L~
« ot b &Ou.v\
2=
o - L ;
ol ;995 -
ﬁa.pn .)aﬂ - < 1ouous nof |
'e_a.;.vu . g |
a0W0
2 % e J1ounod
O = \ Wﬁ' : I
\ o
2 > 2 ; wg'ly
5 L : ™ s s ;
; . FP L) TN o
=" nadd\ o yanyg ey
Wi Ao._.é&.; e A@%@ : feoyieBuTA3
X Al = 1l PIosEH



Licensing Sub-Committee

Appendix 3 - Representations

Page 31



Paul Campbell

From: Licensing

Sent: 06 June 2012 08:54

To: Paul Jones; Paul Campbell

Subject: FW: The diner 13 farnham road RM3 8ED ref no pjj/011665

————— Original Message-----

From: sean.ramsden@blackberry.orange.co.uk [mailto:sean.ramsden@blackberry.orange.co.uk]
Sent: 02 June 2012 19:50

To: Licensing

Subject: Fw: The diner 13 farnham road RM3 8ED ref no pjj/011665

Sent using BlackBerry® from Orange

----- Original Message-----

From: sean.ramsden@blackberry.orange.co.uk

Date: Sat, 2 Jun 2012 18:47:22

To: <paul.jones@havering.gov.uk>

Reply-To: sean.ramsden@blackberry.orange.co.uk

Subject: The diner 13 farnham road RM3 8ED ref no pjj/011665

I wish to object to the application of the above for a drinks licence,music entertainment
licence on the following grounds

Farnham road has a long history of crime and disorder and by granting this application it
would only fuel more crime and disorder and make the lives of the residents even less
tolerable up until the early hours of the mornings we subjected to drunken behaviour
physical violence,public property damage and sleep deprivation for our children this is
increased in the summer months, where we are also subjected to drunken revellers who
publicly urinate in open spaces around our homes,along with them vomiting in or around our
homes, farnham road also has a cannabis problem where dealers openly deal with unsociable
residents of this estate if this application is granted it will only attract these dealer's
to use these premises as a front for them to pedal their trade.

Regards
Sean Ramsden

Chairperson of the hilldene,farnham,chippenham,community housing group
Sent using BlackBerry® from Orange

Page 32



	Agenda
	4 REPORT OF THE CLERK
	5 REPORT OF THE LICENSING OFFICER
	Application - all


